From: Thomas J. Wilkes

To: Thomas J. Wilkes

Cc: Sean O"Keefe; Rick Thomas; John Brock

Subject: Proposal to shift chain of command

Date: Saturday, October 7, 2023 12:23:12 PM

Attachments: ITEM-Attachment-001-8d58fb8a7f024ad3ba43bfa8dcc5f002.pdf

Caution: This email originated from outside the organization. DO NOT CLICK links or
open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Mayor and Council Members —

This pertains to the agenda item requested by Councilor Lannaman for the October 9 meeting.
Councilor Lannaman’s email is attached. There are two points the Town Council may want to
consider.

I have sent this email to each Town Council member as a “blind” copy. That will avoid,
hopefully, a “Reply All” response by a Council member that might run afoul of the
Government in the Sunshine Law. If you reply to this email from me, please do not copy the
other Council members.

First, I suspect all Town Council members are aware that the Council itself does not have the
power to shift the oversight and management of the Police Chief from the Town Manager to
the Town Council. That change will require a charter amendment approved by the Town
voters. Article 2, subsection 8(c) of the Charter now says, in part, the following:

(c) Powers and duties of the Town Manager.

... The Town Manager's authority and duties include the following:

010) To ensure the implementation, administration, and enforcement of all town

ordinances and resolutions, as well as all laws the town is charged to enforce.

(ii)(ii) To hire and fire all town officers and employees except the Town attorney. The
employment of each town officer shall take effect only upon confirmation by Town
Council.

(iii)(iii)  To oversee, manage, and control all town departments, employees, agents, and
contractors.

Further, subsection 8(j) says in part this:

)
() Police Department. The Town shall have a police department. One officer will have
the title of Chief of Police. The Chief will report directly to the Town Manager .... [All
emphasis added.]

The Town Council has the power, of course, to enact an ordinance proposing a charter change,
but the change does not take effect unless approved by Town voters at referendum.
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Sean O'Keefe

From: Reneé Lannaman

Sent: Wednesday, October 4, 2023 3:37 PM

To: Sean O'Keefe

Cc: John Brock; Martha Macfarlane

Subject: Request to Add-on Council Meeting Agenda 10.9.23

Good morning Sean/John,
Trust you all are well today...

I am requesting to add discussion and vote to agenda having Howey Police Department to report to Council. In my
research, it revealed that many of their police departments report to council; due to their unique responsibilities and
performance in Town or City government.

Also, in my experience of over 20 years working in an environment within the City of New York that encompassed both
uniformed law enforcement and civilian staff members many times communications can be difficult between the two groups of
employees. Why? Law enforcement responsibilities, duties, budgets and even thought process is different on many levels.
While civilian staff many times do not understand the work that is performed by trained uniform staff and other requirements
when incidents occur. During my time of serving in this capacity, we learned having a moderator or liaison team that have
experienced working both side of these groups has been successful in deterring and/or mediating:

EEO Complaints

Lawsuits

Internal Affairs Investigations
Union Actions & Complaints

All of the named bullet points, are disrupters to forward moving progress in any administration and/or city government. [
understand that Howey In The Hills is not as vast as NYC government, but many of the internal precautions works in any sized
organization.

It is important regardless of any administration, government or private entity that, all employees are consider TEAM members,
not subordinates. . .this is the language is used by many in leaders do not succeed well and leave themselves open to

negative allegations. For those of us who lived through turbulent problems that occurred within Howey and private work lives,
there were red flags prior to the implosion; but were overrode or ignored without, a plan in place to be proactive as oppose to
reactive. Lack of proactivity and short-sightedness is why the Town of Howey are seeking solutions in 2023 on pressing issues
such as water and road repairs. As staff expands and grow, consistent policies and procedures is important.

I gave this longer than normal explanation of the “why” for this request, but thought it is something I would like to see happen
and the reason why it should happen. Howey In The Hills is growing, expanding on many levels and even moreso in the next 3-
5 years. Those in leadership now may not be in place next year or the years to come, but setting a protocol in place builds a
strong foundation for the future. The mark of extraordinary leadership is setting good consistent patterns that others will have
as a guide for future uses.

It is important to me as a Councilor and taxpayer that the Town of Howey grow and go well in the future. Thank you in advance
for your attention with this agenda request to add-on.

Kindest regards,





Dr. Reneé D. Lannaman, Councilor
Town of Howey-in-the-Hills

Post Office Box 128

101 N. Palm Avenue
Howey-in-the-Hills, FL 34737
RLannaman@howey.org
352-449-5610

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from the Town of Howey-in-the-

Hills regarding public business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may be
subject to public disclosure. If you do not want your e-mail address released in response to a public records request, contact this office
by phone. If you are NOT the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this e-mail in error and that any use, dissemination,
forwarding, printing, or copying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited.






Second, this charter arrangement was proposed in 2020 by your charter committee. I would
guess the committee proposed the arrangement because it is so prevalent. The vast majority of
towns and cities in Florida — perhaps the majority in the nation — with council-manager forms
of municipal government place the city manager, not the city council, over the police
department and its chief of police. In the strong-mayor forms of government (e.g., Apopka
and Orlando) the police chief is appointed by the mayor and reports to the mayor, not to the
city council.

True, the police chief in Astatula (a client of our firm) reports to his Town Council, but
Astatula has neither a council-manager nor a strong-mayor form of government. It is one of
the few municipalities with a pure “council” form of government — no strong mayor and no
town manager.

In my years of local-government legal work I cannot recall a city with a council-manager or
strong-mayor form of government where the police chief reported to the city council, not to
the city manager or strong mayor. Perhaps it occurs in other states, but in my experience not
in Florida.
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This e-mail is intended only for the individual(s) or entity(s) named within the message. This e-mail might contain
legally privileged and confidential information. If you properly received this e-mail as a client or retained expert, please
hold it in confidence to protect the attorney-client or work product privileges. Should the intended recipient forward or
disclose this message to another person or party, that action could constitute a waiver of the attorney-client privilege.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, or the agent responsible to deliver it to the intended
recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is
prohibited by the sender and to do so might constitute a violation of the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18
U.S.C. section 2510-2521. If this communication was received in error we apologize for the intrusion. Please notify us
by reply e-mail and delete the original message without reading same. Nothing in this e-mail message shall, in and of
itself, create an attorney-client relationship with the sender.

In the event this communication contains a discussion of any U.S. federal or other tax-related matters, and unless
specifically stated otherwise, this discussion is preliminary in nature and is subject to further factual development and
technical analysis. Unless specifically stated otherwise, no part of this communication constitutes a formal legal
conclusion or opinion of any kind.
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